CITY OF LANSING

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES September 19, 2019

Call To Order:

The regular meeting of the Lansing City Council was called to order by Mayor Mike Smith at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call:

Mayor Mike Smith called the roll and indicated which Councilmembers were in attendance.

Councilmembers Present:

Ward 1: Gene Kirby and Dave Trinkle

Ward 2: Andi Pawlowski and Don Studnicka

Ward 3: Jesse Garvey and Kerry Brungardt

Ward 4: Gregg Buehler and Tony McNeill

Councilmembers Absent:

OLD BUSINESS:

Approval of Minutes: Councilmember Buehler moved to approve the regular meeting minutes of September 5, 2019 as presented. Councilmember Pawlowski seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

Audience Participation: Mayor Smith called for audience participation and there was none. **Presentations**

COUNCIL CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA ITEMS:

League of Kansas Municipalities Voting Delegates: Mayor Smith stated let me tell you something also we don't have to have three. If only person or two people go, it doesn't really matter. It's up to you all who wants to attend.

- Councilmember Pawlowski asked is anyone from staff going.
 - City Administrator Tim Vandall replied no one has inquired about it yet. I'm not aware of anyone.
 - Councilmember Kirby asked does anybody want to go.
 - Mayor Smith stated that was the next question.
 - Councilmember Pawlowski stated they keep putting that thing on my birthday and this year I officially don't have to go.
 - Councilmember McNeill asked does anyone want to go because I'll nominate you.
 - Councilmember Garvey asked who's he looking at.
 - Councilmember Pawlowski responded I don't know. I think he's just looking at the whole group down here at the end.
 - Councilmember Kirby stated sounds like everyone is going to pass.
 - Councilmember Garvey stated I'll probably be at work so I can't go.

Councilmember McNeill moved to appoint Mayor Smith as a voting delegate at the League of Kansas Municipalities Annual Conference. Councilmember Pawlowski seconded the motion.

- Councilmember Trinkle asked what about Timothy.
 - o Mayor Smith stated he doesn't want to be seen with me. He's been hiding from me.
 - City Administrator Tim Vandall responded I'm not sure if I am going to attend.
 - Councilmember Pawlowski stated if you go, you can vote.

The motion was unanimously approved.

_			•
Pa	a	Δ	-

Executive Session – Economic Development: Councilmember Buehler moved to recess into executive session to review economic development activities pursuant to the discussion of confidential data relating to financial affairs or trade secrets of corporations, partnerships, trusts, and individual proprietorships exception, K.S.A. 75-4319(b)(4) for 20 minutes, beginning at 7:03 p.m. and returning to the Council Chambers at 7:23 p.m. Councilmember Pawlowski seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

Councilmember Kirby moved to return to open session at 7:23 p.m. Councilmember Buehler seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

REPORTS:

Department Heads: Department Heads had nothing to report. **City Attorney:** City Attorney Greg Robinson had nothing to report. **City Engineer:** City Engineer Matt Harding had nothing to report.

City Administrator: City Administrator Tim Vandall had nothing to report.

Governing Body: Councilmember Buehler attended the League of Women Voters Forum on Monday and let everyone know October 10th is the Leavenworth Chamber of Commerce Candidate Forum. He also provided a fun fact, on this day in 1900, Butch Cassidy and the Sundance kid committed their first robbery together.

Councilmember Brungardt thanked Public Works Director Mike Spickelmier and City Administrator Tim Vandall for helping with Challenge Day at the Middle School.

Councilmember Trinkle asked if we have to furnish an inspector for the sewers being installed during projects.

• City Engineer Matt Harding stated there is an inspector for every project, it is required by the State. Councilmember Garvey also attended the League Meet and Greet and stated it was very informative and you were able to get to know the people on the list just by listening to them.

ADJOURNMENT:

Councilmember Garvey moved to adjourn. Councilmember Pawlowski seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved. The meeting was adjourned at 7:26 p.m.

ATTEST:	Michael W. Smith, Mayor
Sarah Bodensteiner, City Clerk	